EC-25-410

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM May 20, 2025
TO: Brook Bassan, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayo%%éa 7
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SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of M. Tjga McCulloch to the Albuquerque Development
Commission.

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Albuquerque Development Commission in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance
14-8-6-2.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mrs. Lisa McCulloch October 31, 2029
Albuquerque, NM 87104

Mrs. McCulloch has served in leadership roles in fundraising and public relations in
Albuquerque for many years and most recently owned Betty's Bath and Day Spa for ten years
before selling it last fall. She was the Executive Director of the CNM Foundation prior to
purchasing Betty's and is a member of Economic Forum, Sandia Prep Board of Directors, and
previously served in the City of Albuquerque's Small Business Regulatory and Advisory
Commission before stepping down due to selling her business. She looks forward to deepening
her commitment to civic engagement in retirement.

A resident of Council District 2, Mrs. McCulloch will replace Mr. Fred Mondragon, whose
term expired, and will serve on as an At-Large representative on the Commission, her first term
will expire October 31, 2029.
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At Large
At Large
At Large
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Name

Mr. Bill M. Miera

Ms. Mona Ghattas

Mr. Fred Mondragon
Mr. Len Romano

Ms. Maria Greigo-Raby

Term
10/31/2025
10/31/2025
10/31/2024
10/31/2029
10/31/2027
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Samantha Sengel, Chief Administrative Officer Date






